

Williams Olawale Francis HND

Website: <https://e-portfolio-2f57d.firebaseio.com/>

Mobile: +234-705-419-3974

email: olawalewilliams9438@gmail.com

129, Apapa Road, Ebute-metta (West), Lagos State, Nigeria.

PROFILE

A hardworking, enthusiastic and vision-driven person, who is passionate on adding values in an innovative manner, adaptable and always willing to learn new skills; to efficiently utilize assets to a positive and improved productive environment through astute observation and engagement of any task assigned by applying expertise and extensive experience in software engineering to take on a challenging new role with a growing team. Exceptional leader talented at software development and Analysis. Technically-savvy with outstanding relationship building, training and presentation skills. Broad industry experience includes version control, continuous integration and Deployment. Goal-oriented individual with a pleasant personality and a tenacity that knows no restrictions.

OBJECTIVE

To seek every opportunity to improve myself in every possible way and in doing so, contribute positively to world development at every opportunity afforded me.

PERSONAL DETAILS

Date Of Birth:	15th November, 1994
Sex:	Male
Marital Status:	Single
Nationality:	Nigeria
State of Origin:	Lagos
LGA:	Mainland

WORK EXPERIENCE

2019 **Thearchmett (Contract remote)**

Responsibilities:

- Designed the company website (thearchmett.co.za) from scratch.
- Develop iTranzmoves web App. (itranzmoves.com) using laravel

and nodejs for realtime.

- Software Documentation and maintenance
- Conduct Training for Non-Technical Staff

2018 – 2019

Buy now pay later (Contract remote)

Responsibilities:

- Designed a shopping Website (buynowpaylater.com.ng) from scratch using open cart framework.
- Software Documentation and maintenance
- Conduct Training for Non-Technical Staff

2018

Olivet Cloud Solutions (Senior and Lead Web Developer)

- Web Software Programming
- Software Testing
- Software Documentation and maintenance
- Conduct Training for Non-Technical Staff
- Software Analysis

2018

Futa Computer resource Center (NYSC)

- Software Programming
- Software Testing
- Software Documentation and maintenance
- Conduct Training for Non-Technical Staff

2018

WordPress Developer (1 Month contract) Remote.

SouthSahara Engineers

Responsibilities:

- Designed A Theme for Anubistec Website from scratch using Wordpress CMS

2016 - 2018

Full Stack Programmer

Senseandserve ICT solutions

Responsibilities:

- Software development
- Software Testing and Evaluation
- Reviewed code, debugged problems and corrected issues.
- Managed milestones from initial steps through final delivery.
- Delivered performance-driven and user-centric websites that met all business requirements.
- Consistently met deadlines and requirements for all production work orders.

- Collaborated with clients from concept through final delivery of product or service.
- Organized and created shooting schedules for graphic design team, supervising the progress of projects from production to post production.
- Designed strategic plan for component development practices to support future projects.
- Provided methodologies for object-oriented software development and efficient database design.
- Developed and implemented complex Internet and Intranet applications on multiple platforms.
- Recommended architectural improvements, design solutions and integration solutions.
- Proposed technical feasibility solutions for new functional designs and suggested options for performance improvement of technical objects.
- Assisted senior recruiting staff with career fairs and recruiting events.

2014

IT Support Staff

1 Year Industrial Training (IT) at APM TERMINAL

Responsibilities:

- Networking Printers and system repairs
- Managing phone calls and correspondence.
- Liaise with company clients and sister company to make sure all business activity regarding to software maintenance e.g include making sure the Asycuda Server (Computerised customs management system) is always up and the Akis server (queue management system) is responding as appropriate.
- Copied, logged and scanned supporting documentation regarding

business activities.

- Analyzed departmental documents for appropriate distribution and filing.

2012

Student industrial work experience scheme (SIWES)

Lagos Television (LTV)

Responsibilities:

- Coordinating office activities and assignment of roles to enhance performance Managing phone calls and correspondence.
- Gathered statistical data to enhance reports and presentations and managed the scheduling of appointments and meetings for employees.
- Assisted in preparing district informational materials such as brochures and newsletters.
- Scanned physical files into digital records.
- Cataloged and managed department records and files for prompt and efficient retrieval.

PROFESSIONAL CERTIFICATIONS

2011 - 2013

Cisco Networking Academy (IT Essential)
Hardware And Software (CompTIA A+)

2014

Cisco Networking Academy (Cybersecurity)

2015

YALI Network (Business And Entrepreneurship)

2018

Microsoft Advanced Angular
(<https://courses.edx.org/certificates/95a7e6b80f7744749f01ae54ebb3d434>)

EDUCATION

2014 - 2016

Higher National Diploma (HND) Computer science (Upper Credit)

Yaba College of Technology, Yaba Lagos State

2011 - 2013

Ordinary National Diploma (OND) In Computer Science.

Gateway Polytechnic, Saapade, Ogun State

2005 – 2011

West African Secondary School Certificate Examination

Ransome Kuti Memorial Grammar School, Agege Motor Road, Surulere Lagos.

1999 – 2005

First School Leaving Certificate

Lafred Nusery And Primary School, Moss Street, Ebute-Metta(West), Lagos.

Programming, Framework and Technology Strength

Technical Skills

- PHP (With html, css and Javascript)
- JQuery
- Nodejs (intermediate)
- Knowledge of Soap and Restful Api
- Opencart framework
- RabbitMQ
- Microsoft SQL Server
- Report Builder3
- Angularjs
- Typescript
- Ionic
- Laravel
- Software testing (unit, integration, acceptance test etc)
- Acceptance testing with Robotframework
- Codeigniter
- Rxjs (Reactive Programming)
- Postgresql (with Nosql) and Mysql
- Desktop Application using Electronjs (By GitHub)

Soft Skills

- Product testing
- Strong verbal communication
- Code validation skills
- User interface understanding
- Debugging proficiency
- Team leadership
- Project management
- Methodology implementation
- Data analysis
- Client assessment and analysis

- Hugo (static generated site using golang template)
- Git (Version Control)
- Continuous integration and continuous delivery using GitLab CI (CI/CD)
- Basic knowledge of design tools such as Corel Draw and Fireworks.

SOFTWARE ARCHITECTURE

- MVC
- Flux Architecture (by Facebook using redux principles)
- Micro service Architecture (Restful Api)

OPERATING SYSTEM

- Linux and Windows operating system

LIST OF RECENT PROJECTS

- A PHP Scheduler for the internal reseller application for Part-point IT company(Part point) Aurora, Colorado USA.
- Hybrid-based algorithm for job scheduling and resource allocation in computational clusters
- WhatsApp like web authentication using session transfer from mobile to web as prove of concept.
- Queue management system.
- An enterprise invoice System.
- An Online Shopping cart Website (Nutradailydiet.com).
- A mobile application (COLLASS) as a prove of concept using ionic
- E-land pricing web application for estate management
- Buy now pay later (buynowpaylater.com.ng) launched on 1th/04/2019

- Thearchmett website (A technology company website) launched 31st/05/2019
- iTranz-Moves (itrانzmoves.com) web application. A web application to track vehicle in realtime seeing detail information of a bus and where the bus is at currently with realtime notification. Launched 1st /08/2019
- Medical council of Nigeria portal (MDCN) for regulating all doctors, medical student, foreign doctors who practice in Nigeria, and newly registered hospital licenses and annual doctors in Nigeria.

LANGUAGES

English and Yoruba (Native Language)

INTERESTS

Reading, technology innovations, programming and meeting people.

REFEREE

Mr. Kayode Olufemi Johnson

Computer Resource Centre (Principal Technologist),
Federal University of Technology, Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.
Phone: +234-803-488-7950
Email: ojkayode@futa.edu.ng

Dr. Tajudeen Tunde Yusuf

Department of Mathematical Science (Senior Lecturer)
Federal University of Technology, Akure, Ondo State, Nigeria.
Phone: +234-803-383-8267
Email: ttyusuf@gmail.com